CHESAPEAKE BAY BRIDGE AND TUNNEL DISTRICT

RMF PROJECT NO. 4040.4013, REPLACE ELEVATOR IN FOUR (4) VENT BUILDINGS
INVITATION FOR BID
BID NO.: M-24-001

TO: All Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees

FROM: Chesapeake Bay Bridge and Tunnel District
SUBJECT:  Invitation for Bid, Bid No.: M-24-001 Addendum [
DATE: April 16, 2024

Effective this date is Addendum 1 to the Invitation for Bid for the above noted project. This
addendum will serve to advise all Bidders of the following changes to the subject Invitation for

Bid.
L. Page SP-1, section SP-1 Entitled submittals #1 delete last sentence.

2. Page GP22, Section 102.07 entitled proposal guaranty (Bid Bond) first
sentence change $250,000 to $350, 000.

3. Page GP27, Section 103.05 entitled requirements of contract bond, first paragraph
change $100,000 to $350,000. Fourth paragraph change $100,000 to $350,000.

Clarifications:

Answers to the following questions are provided for Clarification only and not to change the
Specifications or bid documents.

Question 1. Section 102.1- Prequalification of Bidders. Please confirm for this project that all
bidders must be prequalified with VDOT or if this requirement has been waived.

Answer: The District will not require VDOT prequalification for this project.

All other Invitation for Bid documents previously provided remain in effect. Bidders are required
to formally acknowledge the receipt of this and all other addenda on Page 2 of 6 of the Bid Package,
entitled Acknowledgement of Revisions, in the Instruction to Bidders, or their bid will be
considered incomplete.

Sincerely, .
Y 4

Michael T. Crist, P.E.

Deputy Executive Director, Infrastructure



